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BID TITLE: BREAD, ROLLS & BAKED GOODS

BID NUMBER: 2014-033

BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, MAY 28,2014
DEPARTMENT: CENTRAL FOODS

BIDDERS NAME :il

Bzmso

BaAEM ES
T

Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate
Signed?

Ihsurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Election Law Statement
Completed & Signed?

Gifts Statement Completed & Signed?’

Bidders Checklist
Completed & Signed?

Addendum(s) No.

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

W-9 Completed & Signed?

TOTAL AMOUNT BID:

156,592, 59




